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W e have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the Town of Youngsville, Louisiana, 
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, as listed in the table of contents. These basic financial statements 
are the responsibility of the Town's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic 
financial statements based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America an d the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan an d perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about wheth er the bas ic financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the basic finan cial statements. An audit also includes as sessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall basic financial statement 
presentation. W e believe th at our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the bas ic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the Town of Youngsville, Louisian a, as of June 30, 2002, an d the results of its 
operations and cas h flows of its proprietary fund for the year then ended in conform ity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

As described in Note 2 to the bas ic financial statements, the Town of Youngsville adopted the 

provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statements - and M an a~ement's Discussion an d An alysis - for State and Local Governments. Statement No. 
33, Accou.n.ting and Finan cial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, Statement No. 37, Basic Financial 
Statements - An d M an agement's Discussion an d Analysis - For State and Local Govern ments: Omnibus. 
Statement No. 38 Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures, an d Interpretation No. 6, Recognition and 
M easurement of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures in Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Th is 
results in a change in the format an d content of the bas ic finan cial statements. 

In accordance with Governm ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated August 22, 
2002 on our consideration of the Town of Youngsville's intern al control over financial reporting an d our tests 
of its complian ce with certain provisions of laws, regulations

, contracts, an d grants. Th at report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Governm ent Auditing Standards and should be read in 
conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

Is] South Beldl~ P.n~l t 13 Fant 6adge $~  133 qam w~  lZ~4 ~  orb,t
, suite los a~s w . Covon strtqn I~[I)~ae l.J~ 70J0$ Bctn~,rBt'~ff~,L,t 70517 MUkI'A~~I.~ 713~E !oforg~ Cri~l

,~ ?031o ,qlleplltte, LATOSS6 PI
~  (337) ,?,3 S,4141 Jfflla~ (337) 332-4020 Pho~ (3111) ~..5)-9'L~ Z J~'r~  (9g$) 3~4.Z020 [H~ (33?)363.ZTt~ 

33Z W . Sixth A~ e 
Ot<rl~ LA 7o6ss 
pbo~ (]37) 6] 9~t T~7 

200 $o~th Mti~ $~  
A~  LA 705[1 



 

The M anagement's Discussion and Analysis an d the other required supplem entary inform ation on 
pages 4 through 14 and 52 through 55, respectively, are not a required part of the basic Finan cial statements 
but are supplementary information required by the Governm ental Accounting Standards Board. W e have 
applied certain lim ited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of m anagement regarding the 
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary inform ation. However, we did not 
audit the inform ation an d express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for th e purpose of form ing an opinion on the basic f'man cial statements 

taken as a whole. Th e other supplementary information on pages 56 through 70 is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the bas ic financial statements of the Town of Youngsville

, 

Louisiana. Such information, except for that portion marked "unaudited" on which we express no opinion, 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the bas ic f'maneial statements taken as a 
whole. 

Lafayette, Louisiana 
A ugust 22, 2002 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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TOW N  OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

M anagement's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) 

W ithin this section of the Town of Youngsville, Louisiana (the Town) annual financial report, the 
Town's management is pleased to provide this narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of 
the Town for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. The Town's financial performan ce is discussed and 
analyzed within the context of the accompanying financial statements and disclosures following th is section. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The Town's assets exceeded its liabilities by $5,424,722 (net assets) for the fiscal 
year reported. 

~ Total net assets are comprised of the following 

2 

Capital assets, net of related debt, of $3,800,676 include property and 
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation, and reduced for outstanding 
debt related to the purchase or construction of capital as sets. 

Net assets of $136,791 are restricted by constraints imposed from outside 
the Town such as debt covenants. 

Unrestricted net assets of $1,487,255 represent th e portion available to 
m aintain the Town's continuing obligations to citizens an d creditors. 

Th e Town's governmental funds reported total ending fund balan ce of $1,129,563 
this year. This compares to the prior year ending fund balan ce of $858,396 showing 
a substantial increase of $271,167 during the current year. Th e total fund balance is 
unreserved. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserv ed fund balance for th e General Fund 
was $518,743, or 47% of total General Fund expenditures. 

Overall, th e Town continues to maintain a strong financial position, in spite of a 
som ewhat depressed national economy. 

The above financial highlights are explained in m ore detail in the "financial analysis" section of this 
document. 

OVERVIEW  OF THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 

This M anagement Discussion and Analysis document introduces the Town 's bas ic financial 

statements. The basic financial statements include: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund 
financial statements, an d (3) notes to the basic financial statements. The Town  also includes in this report 
additional inform ation to supplem ent the bas ic finan cial statements. Com parative data is presented when 
available. All applicable tables will present comparative data in fiscal year 2003. 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

Govern m ent-wide Financial Statem ents 

The Town's annual report includes two governm ent-wide financial statements. Th ese statements 
provide both long-term and short-term  inform ation about the Town's overall financial status. Financial 
reporting at this level uses a perspective sim ilar to that found in the private sector with its basis in accrual 
accounting an d elim ination or reclassification of activities betw een funds. 

Th e first of these governm ent-wide statements is the Statement of Net Assets. This is the 
governm ent-wide statement of position presenting inform ation that includes all of the Town's assets and 
liabilities, with the difference reported as net assets. Over tim e, increases or decreases in net assets m ay serve 
as a usefu l indicator of wheth er the finan cial position of the Town as a whole is improving or deteriorating. 
Evaluation of the overall health of the Town would extend to other nonfinancial factors such as diversification 
of the taxpayer base or the condition of Town infrastructure, in addition to the f'man cial inform ation provided 
in this report. 

Th e second government-wide statement is the Statement of Activities, which reports how the Town's 
net assets changed during th e current fiscal year. All current year revenues an d expenses are included 
regardless of when cash is received or paid. An important purpose of the design of the statement of activities 
is to show the financial reliance of the Town's distinct activities or functions on revenues provided by the 
Town's taxpayers. 

Both government-wide finan cial statements distinguish govern mental activities of the Town that are 
principally supported by sales taxes an d from business-type activities th at are intended to recover all or a 
significant portion of their costs through user fees an d charges. Govern mental activities include genera l 
governm ent, public safety, an d streets. Business-type activities include the water, sewer and sanitation 
system s. 

Th e governm ent-w ide finan cial statem ents ar e presented on pages 17 & 18 of this report. 

Fund Finan cial Statements 

A fund is an  accountability unit used to maintain control over resources segregated for specific 
activities or objectives. The Town uses funds to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
laws and regulations. W ith in th e basic financial statements, fund finan cial statements focus on the Town's 
most sign ificant funds rather than the Town as a whole. Major funds are separately reported while all others 
are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. The Town has no non-major funds required to be 
presented in the form  of combining statements in a later section of this report. 

The Town has two kinds of funds: 

Governm ental fu nds are reported in the fu nd finan cial statements an d encompass th e 
same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide finan cial 
statements. However, the focus is very different with fund statements providing a 
distinctive view of the Town's governm ental fu nds. Th ese statements report short- 
term  fiscal accountability focusing on the use of spendable resources and balances of 
spendable resources available at the end of the year . They are useful in evaluating 
an nual finan cing requirements of governm ental progr ams an d the comm itment of 
spe ndable resources for the near-term . 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

Since the governm ent-w ide focus includes the long-term view, com parisons between 
these two perspectives may provide insight into the long-term im pact of short-term  
financing decisions. Both the governm ental fund balance sheet an d th e governm ental 
fund operating statement provide a reconciliation to assist in understanding the 
differences betw een these two perspectives. 

The basic governm ental fund financial statem ents are presented on pages 15-18 of this report. 

Proprietary funds are reported in the fund financial statements and generally report 
services for which the Town charges customers a fee. Th e one Town proprietary 
fund is classified as an enterprise fu nd. This enterprise fund essentially 
encompas ses th e same functions reported as business-type activities in the 
governm ent-wide statements. Services are provided to customers external to the 
Town organization for sanitation, water and sewer utilities. 

The basic enterprise fund financial statements are presented on pages 20 - 23 of this report. 

Notes to the basic financial statements 

The accompanying notes to the fmancial statements provide information essential to a full 
understanding of the government-wide and fu nd financial statements. The notes to the financial statem ents 
begin on page 29 of this report. 

Other inform ation 

In addition to the bas ic financial statements an d accompanying notes, th is report also presents certain 
-required supplementary inform ation concern ing th e Town 's budget presentations. Budgetary compar ison 
statements are included as "required supplementary inform ation" for the general fund and the two major 
special revenue fu nds. These statements and schedules demonstrate compliance with the Town's adopted an d 
final revised budget. Required supplementary inform ation can  be found on pages 53-55 of this report, 

As discussed, the Town  reports major funds in the basic finan cial statements. A comparative 
schedule of the three segments of the utility fund is presented in a subsequent section of this report beginning 
on page 65. 

FINANCIAL AN ALYSIS OF THE TOW N AS A W HOLE 

Th e Town im plemented the new financial reporting model used in this report beginning with th e 
current fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. Over tim e, as year-to-year financial inform ation is accumulated on 
a consistent bas is, changes in net as sets may be observed and used to discuss the changing financial position 
of the Town as a whole. 



TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

The Town's net assets at fiscal year-end are $ 5,424,722. The following table provides a sum m ary of 
the Town's net assets: 

Assets: 

Current assets and other assets 

Restricted as sets 

Capital assets 

Total as sets 

Liabilities: 

Current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 

Investm ent in capital assets, 

net of debt 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Sum m ary of Net Assets 

Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 

1,245,485 $ 362,992 $1,608,477 
326,043 326,043 

1,080,006 4,17t,010 5,251,016 

2,325,491 

115.922 

115,922 

1,080,006 

1,129,563 

4,860,045 

261,688 

1,383~04 

1,644,892 

2,848,864 

65,603 

300,686 

7,185,536 

377,610 

1,383,204 

1,760,814 

3,928,870 

65,603 

1,430,249 

$ 2,209,569 $ 3,215,153 $5,424,722 

Percentage 

Total 

22%  

5%  

73%  

21%  

79%  

100%  

72% 

1%  

26%  

100%  

The Town continues to maintain a high current ratio. The current ratio compares current as sets to 
current liabilities and is an indication of the ability to pay current obligations. The current ratio for 
governm ental activities is 10.7 to 1 and 2.63 to I for business type activities. For the Town overall, the 
current ratio is 4.25 to I. These ratios indicate a strong current financial position. 

Th e Town reported positive balances in net assets for both govern m ental and business-type activities. 
Net assets increased $367,577 for governm ental activities an d by $994,503 for business-type activities. Th e 
Town's overall finan cial position improved during fiscal year 2002, as total net as sets increased 32% . 

Note that approximately 49% of the governmental activities' net assets are tied up in capital (with 
50% of the cost of capital assets being infrastructure). Th e Town uses these capital assets to provide services 
to its citizens. However, with business type activities, the Town  has spent approxim ately 85% of its net 
assets on capital. Capital as sets in the business-type activities provide utility serv ices, but they also generate 
revenues for th is fund. 73% of the Town 's total net as sets are included in capital as sets. 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LO UISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

Since this is the first year in which govern ment-wide inform ation is available, comparative data is not 
presented. However, com parative data w ill be accum ulated and presented to assist analysis in future years. 
The following table provides a sum mary of the Town's changes in net assets: 

Revenues; 

Program : 

Charges for services/fines 

Capital grants 

General: 

Sales taxes 

Franchise taxes 

Unrestricted grants 

Interest 

Other 

Total revenues 

Program Expenses 

General governm ent 

Public safety: 

Police 

Fire 

Streets 

W ater, sewer & sanitation 

Total expenses 

Excess (deficiency) 

Transfers 

Change in net assets 

Beginning net assets 

Ending net assets 

Sum m ary of Changes in Net Assets 

Govern mental Business 
Activities Activities Tota 

$ 248,008 
60,275 

937,090 

126,405 

47,261 

4,358 

6,552 

1,429,949 

370,864 

413,903 

42,140 

175,465 

1,002,372 

427,577 

(60,000) 

$ 863,414 
961,504 

$1,111,422 

1,021,779 

937,090 

126,405 

47,261 

8,072 

6,552 

1,828,632 3,258,581 

894,129 

894.129 

934,503 

60,000 

370,864 

413,903 

42,140 

175,465 

894,129 

1,896,501 

1,362,080 

367,577 994,503 1,362,080 

1,841,992 2,220,650 4,062,642 

$ 2,209,569 $3,215,153 $5,424,722 

Percentage 

of Total 

20%  

22% 

2%  

9%  

47% 

100%  



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

GOVERNM ENTAL REVENUES 

This Town levies no property taxes. The Town is heavily reliant on sales taxes to support 
govern mental operations. Sales taxes provided 29%  of the Town's total revenues. Sales taxes equal 66% of 
the revenues for governm ental activities. During fiscal year 2002, we have been able to earn $8,072 in 
interest earnings to help support governm ental activities. Also, note that program revenues cover only 13% of 
governmental operating expenses. This means that the government's taxpayers and the Town 's other general 
revenues fund 87% of th e governmental activities. As a result, the general economy and the success of local 
businesses have a major impact on the Town's revenue streams, particularly as they relate to sales tax es. 

GOVERNM ENTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPEN SES 

Police services com prise 22% of th e Town's total expenses and 41% of the total governm enta l 
expenses. The total public safety makes up 45%  of the total expenses and 24% of the total govern m ental 
expenses. The street expenses are 9% of total Town expenses. 

This table presents the cost of each of the Town's programs, including the net costs (i.e., total cost 
less revenues generated by the activities). The net costs illustrate the financial burden that was placed on the 
Town's taxpayers by each of these fu nctions. 

General governm ent 

Public safety: 
Police 

Fire 

Streets 

Total 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 

Revenues vs. Costs 

Govern mental Activities 

Total cost 

of Serv ices 
N et Cost 

of Serv ices 

$ 370,864 $ 325,864 

413,903 323,782 

42,140 42,140 

175,465 175,465 

$1,002,372 $ 867,251 

The operating revenues for the utility fu nds were 5% more than  200l an d operating expenses 1% 
more than  2001. W ithin the total business type activities of the Town, these activities reported a $54,018 
operating income compared to an  operating income of $20,394 for the prior year. 

The revenue for all three utility departments was reasonably consistent with the prior year. Although 
total expenses for the utility departm ents were about the sam e as 2001, there were some individual variances. 
The prior year included an  EPA penalty regarding the treatment of sewage for $27,000, which did not recur in 
fiscal 2002: In 2001, the sanitation department incurred a $30,000 cost for settlement with the lan dfill owner 
regarding tipping fees, also whieli was not recurring in fiscal 2002. 

9 



TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

An increase in 2002 expenses over 2001 expenses, approximately $23,000, included in increase in 
repairs and maintenance in the water department as various repairs were made to water lines, water well 
power poles and installation of new water m eters. 

As indicated on the governm ent-wide statement of activities, the Town received a grant totaling over 

$922,000 from the State of Louisiana for a water pipeline project. The Town also received a $25,000 state 
grant for a water extension project and a state grant of $13,651 for a sewer plant improvement project. These 
amounts are all reported in the capital grants and contributions colum n. 

Since the sales taxes are dedicated to water and sewer operations, the transfers in from the two sales 
taxes funds were $360,000 or $81,140 m ore than the prior year. 

Th e total 2002 operating income for all utility departm ents was $54,018 or 165%  more than  2001. As 
indicated above, this increas e prim arily relates to costs incurred in 2001 but not recurring in 2002. However, 
after recognizing nonoperating revenues an d expenses, prim arily interest on debt of over $80,000, the 2002 
operations reported a loss of $27,000 for all utility departments. After tran sferring $300,000 to the general 
fu nd to assist in covering operating costs, and recording the transfers in of sales tax from the sales tax funds, 
the total income was $30,000. Th ese amounts do not include the capital grants discussed above. 

Before transfers in and out, the fund reported the following operating income or loss by departm ent 
for the last tw o year s: 

W ater departm ent 

Sewerage departm ent 

Sanitation department 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE TOW N'S FUND S 

Governm ental funds 

2002 

$27,295 
18,484 

8,239 

2001 

$ 53,778 

(21,767) 
(11,617) 

As discussed, governm ental fu nds are reported in the fu nd statements with a short-term , inflow an d 
outflow of spendable resources focus. Th is inform ation is useful in as sessing resources available at the end of 
the year in comparison with upcom ing finan cing requirements. Governm ental fu nds reported ending fund 
balances of $1,129,563. Of this year-end total, 99.5% is unreserved indicating availability for continuing 
Town service requirem ents. 

Th e total ending fund balances of governm ental funds show an  increase of $271,167 or 6.2% over the 
prior year. This increas e is prim arily the result of the events an d programs described within the analysis of 
the Town 's governm enta l activities, including the transfer from the utility fu nd. 

M aior Governm ental Funds 

The General Fund is the Town 's primary operating fu nd and the largest source of day-to-day serv ice 
delivery. The General Fund's fund balance increased by $80,174. In fiscal year 2001, the fund balance 
increased $19,323. Key factors contributing to th is chan ge was the sales tax tran sfer, revenues modestly in 
excess of projections and continued efforts to control operating costs. 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

Total revenues in fiscal 2002 exceeded those in fiscal 2001 by $19,439. Fine revenues were down 
$17,175 or 19% from the prior year because of fewer citations being issued. License and permit revenue was 
up 44% over the prior year, prim ar ily relating to: 

Increases in insurance occupational licenses, as a result annexations of property 
causing an increase in the town's population and number of businesses. 

~ and codes and permit revenue due to increases in construction throughout the Town 

Intergovemm ental revenue increased substantially over 2001 as the result of the FEM A federal grant 
and the walking trails state grant. The expenditures for 2002 were sim ilar to those of 2001, excluding th e 
capital costs incurred for the walking trail funded by the state gran t. 

The General Fund's ending fund balance is considered adequate, representing the equivalent of 48% 
of annual expenditures. A lthough the percentage m ay seem large, a lar ger percentage is necessary in a sm all 
town compared to a larger town . For exam ple, ifa street caves in an d the town must spend $50,000 to repair 
it, this am ount would have a greater impact on our Town's budget than in a larger town. 

The two sales tax funds continue to accum ulate strong fu nd balan ces with revenues in 2002 being 8%  
m ore than 2001, in spite of the general downturn in the economy. 

The Proprietary fund 

The proprietary fu nd statements share the same focus as the governm ent-wide statements, reporting 
both short-term and long-term inform ation about financial status. For more inform ation, review the an alysis 
above 

BUD GETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Th e General Fund - Both the general fu nd's original and final revenue budget were less than the 
actual revenues reported in fiscal year 2001. Licenses and perm its, as explained above, exceeded budget 
expectations. The intergovern mental revenue budget was amended upward to provide for the additional 
grants that were not anticipated when the original budget was adopted. Th e fines and forfeits revenue budget 
was reduced because of fewer citations being issued. 

Th e expenditure side of the original budget for the general fund was revised approxim ately $172,000 
or 21% th is year. M uch of th is revision was necessary to allow for the construction of the recreational 
walking trail at Forest Park, th e Town hall office renovations and the purchase of computers and office 
equipment. 

The oth er material change in th e general fund's budget relates to th e transfers in from the utility 
funds. Because of higher than originally anticipated general fund expenditures, the transfers in budget (i.e., 
from the utility fund) was amended upward. 

Th e Sales Tax Funds - Th e actual sales taxes for the sales tax funds exceeded the original budget by 
$37,254 or 7% . 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADM INISTRATION 

Capital assets 

The Town's investm ent in capital assets, net of accum ulated depreciation, for governm ental and 
business-type activities as of June 30, 2002, was $7,610,617 and $7,676,024 respectively. The total increase 
in this net investment was 4.7% for governm ental and a 1.7% decrease for business-type activities. The 
overall increase was 1.4% for the Town as a whole. See Note 8 for additional information about changes in 
capital assets during the fiscal year and outstanding at the end of the year. The following table provides a 
summ ary of capita l asset activity. 

Non-depreciable assets: 
Land 
Conslruction in progress 

Capital Assets 

Governmental Activities Business Activities 

2002 

4,111 
58,651 

Total uon-depreciable 62,762 

Depreciable assets: 
Buildings 

Equipment, furniture 
and fixtures 

Utility systems 
Infr'aslructure 

Less acctanulated depredation 

Book value-depreciable assets 

Percentage depreciated 

Book value-all assets 

271,285 

452,334 

788,914 

$ 4,111 $ 81,829 
1,226,608 

4,111 

271285 

410,766 

694,138 

1,512,533 1,376,189 

495289 396,704 

t,308,437 

249,461 

4,513,333 

4,~ 2,7~  

1,900 ,~ 1 

81,829 
224,437 

306,266 

246,461 

4,381,302 

4,627,763 

1,761,767 

2002 

$ 85,940 
1285~59 

1,371,199 

271285 

701,795 

4,513,333 
788,914 

6275,327 

2,395,510 

85,940 
224,437 

310,377 

271285 

657227 
4,381,302 
694,138 

6,003,952 

2,158,471 

1,017244 979,485 2,862,573 2,865,996 3,879,817 3,845,481 

38%  

$ 1,080,006 $ 983,596 $ 4,171,010 $ 3,172,262 $ 5,251,016 $ 4,155,858 

At June 30, 2002, th e depreciable capital assets for governm ental activities were 33% depreciated. 
Th is is an increase of 4% over the June 30, 2001 percentage, which is a somewhat negative indicator. 
However, the book value of these assets increased over th e 2001 amount, indicating that the Town  is 
replacing its as sets at the same rate as they are depreciating which is a positive indicator. Note that 
infrastructure cost is 52% of the total asset cost. However, th e percentage depreciated is only 37% of the cost. 
In other words, over two-th irds of the original cost is still considered an as set. 



TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

The construction in progress for governmental activities includes 

Oakthorn drainage project 
Bayou Pare Perdue project 

$18,779 
39,872 

W ith the Town's business type activities, 40% of the asset values were depreciated at June 30, 2002 
compared to 38% at June 30, 2001. The two system s of those as sets values are as follows: 

Cost 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Book value 

Percentage depreciated 

Depreciable Capital Assets 

W ater 

System 

Sewer 

System  

$2,225,114 $2,288,219 

684,304 1,036,817 

$1,540,810 $1,251,402 

31%  45%  

The construction in progress in the business activities is a water pipeline project at over $1 million. 

Long-~rm debt 

At the end of the fiscal year, the Town had total bonded debt outstanding of $1,403,803. Pledged 
revenues generated primarily by the business-type activities of the Town (revenue bonds) support all of these 
bonds. 

During the year, the Town retired $60,619 or 4%  of the beginning outstanding bonded debt balance 

Revenue bonds 

Outstanding Borrowings 

Business-type 

Activities 

2002 2001 

Pe~ en~ ge 

Change 

$1,403,803 $1,464,422 (15.1) 



TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) (Continued) 

On the outstanding bonds, $681,797 in interest costs will be incurred over the next 18 years. 

See Notes 11 and 12 for additional information about the Town's long-term debt. 

ECONOMIC COND ITIONS AFFECTIN G THE TOW N 

Due to the recent annexations of areas into the Town's corporate lim its, the Town anticipates a steady 
increas e in sales tax revenues in the near future. 

CONTACTING THE TOW N'S FINANCIAL M ANAGEM ENT 

This finan cial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town's finances, comply with 
finan ce-related laws and regulations, an d dem onstrate the Town's comm itm ent to public accountability. If 
you have questions about this report or would like to request additional inform ation, contact the Town 's clerk 
at - Town of Youngsville, Youngsville, LA. 



BASIC FIN ANCIAL STATEM ENTS 



 

GOVERNM ENT-W IDE 

FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS (GW FS) 



TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

Receivables, net 
Internal balances 
Due from other governm ental units 
Prepaid items 

Total current assets 

N oncurrent as sets: 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and interest-beating deposits 
Capital assets: 
Land and construction in progress 
Capital as sets, net 

Total noncurrent as sets 

Tota l as sets 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts, salaries and other payables 

Bond an ticipation note payable 
Revenue bonds 
Accru ed interest 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Customers' deposits 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 

Tota~ noneurrent l~abilities 

Total liabilities 

Statement of Net Assets 
June 30, 2002 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital as sets, net of related debt 

Restricted for debt service 
Unrestricted 

Total net as sets 

Governm ental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ 940,570 
92,775 

162,389 
44,182 
5,569 

1,245,485 

62,762 
1,017,244 

1,080,006 

2,325,491 

115,922 

115,922 

115,922 

1,080,006 

1,129,563 

$2,209,569 

The accompan ying notes ar e an integr al part of the bas ic financial statements. 
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$ 372,465 
117,483 

(162,389) 
35,433 

362,992 

326,043 

1,308,437 
2,862,573 

4,497,053 

4,860,045 

133,494 

55,905 

62,645 
9,644 

261,688 

61,058 
1,322,146 

1,383,204 

1,644,892 

2,848,864 
65,603 
300,686 

$3,215,153 

$1,313,035 
210,258 

79,615 
5,569 

1,608,477 

326,043 

1,371,199 
3,879,817 

5,577,059 

7,185,536 

249,416 

55,905 

62,645 
9,644 

377,610 

61,058 
1,322,146 

1,383,204 

1,760,814 

3,928,870 

65,603 
1,430,249 

$5,424,722 



c~ ~rl 



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (FFS) 



FUN D D ESCRIPTIO NS 

The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally associated with governm ents which are not 
required to be accounted for in anoth er fund. 

Special revenue funds are used to account for specific revenues that are legally restricted to expenditures for 

particular  purposes. 

1968 Sales Tax Fund - 
To account for th e receipt and use of proc eeds of the Town's 1968 1%  sales and use tax. The tax is 
dedicated to constructing, acquiring, extending, improving and/or maintaining waterworks, sewers an d 
sewerage disposal facilities, including the purchas e of equipment therefor title to which im provem ents shall 

be in the public name. The tax is also subject to funding into bonds of the Town  in the manner authorized in 
th e Louisiana Revised Statutes. 

1999 Sales Tax Fund - 
To accoun t for th e receipt an d use of proc eeds of the Town 's 1999 1/2%  sales and use tax. The tax is 
dedicated to constructing, acquiring, improving, maintaining and operating sewers and sewerage disposal 
works for th e Town  an d to be fu nded into bonds. 

Utility
_ 
Fund - 

To account for the provision of water, sewerage an d san itation services to residents of th e Town. All 
activities necessary to provide such serv ices are accounted for in th is fund, including, but not lim ited to, 
administration, operations, maintenan ce, fmancing and related debt service, an d billing and collection. 



ASSETS 

TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

Receivables: 
T&xes 

Accrued interest 

Due from other funds 
Due from other govern m ental agencies 

Prepaid item s 

Total assets 

Balance Sheet 
Govern m ental Funds 

June 30, 2002 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 

Retainage payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Deferred revenue 

Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances - 
Reserved for prepaid item s 

Unreserved 

Tota l fu nd balances 

General 

1968 1999 
Sales Tax Sales Tax Total 

Special Special Governmental 
Revenue Revenue Funds 

$ 379,995 $265,975 $294,600 $ 940,570 

1,040 

239,409 
44,182 

5,569 

670,195 

$ 18,094 
66,634 

7,037 

18,362 

4,090 

37,235 

151,452 

5,569 
513,174 

518,743 

91,362 

373 

2,719 

91,362 
1,413 

242,128 

44,182 
5,569 

$357,710 $297,3t9 $ 1,325,224 

$ 870 $ 835 $ 

42,504 

43,374 

314,336 

314,336 

835 

296,484 

296,484 

19,799 

66,634 

7,037 

18,362 

4,090 
79,739 

195,661 

5,569 

1,123,994 

1,129,563 

Total liabilities and fund balan ces $ 670,195 $ 357,710 $297,319 $ 1,325,224 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic f'mancial statements. 
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TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet 

to the Statement of Net Assets 
June 30, 2002 

Total fund balances for govern mental funds at June 30, 2002 

Total net assets reported for govern mental activities in the statement of net 

assets is different because: 

Capital assets used in govern mental activities are not financial resources 
and, therefore, are not reported in the fu nds. Those assets consist of: 

Land and construction in progress 

Buildings, net of $51,458 accumulated depreciation 
Infrastru cture, net of $179,197 accumulated depreciation 
Equipment net of $271,671 accumulated depreciation 

Total net assets of govern mental activities at June 30, 2002 

The accom panying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statem ents 
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$1,129,563 

$ 62,762 
219,827 
609,717 
187,700 1,080,006 

$2,209,569 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances- 

Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

Revenues: 

Taxes 

Licenses and perm its 
Intergovernm ental 

Fines and forfeits 

M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current - 

General governm ent 

Public safety: 
Police 

Fire 

Streets 

Capital outlay 

Tota l expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditu res 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 

Tran sfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net changes in fund balances 

Fund balances beginning 

Fund balan ces, ending 

General 

$ 501,241 
173,162 

107,536 

74,846 
9,804 

866,589 

342,033 

375,014 
36,210 

138,163 
194,995 

1,086,415 

1968 
Sales Tax  

Special 
Revenue 

1999 
Sales Tax 

Special 
Revenue Total 

$ 374,836 $187,418 

375,726 

8,220 

8,220 

216 

187,634 

4,147 

4,147 

$ 1,063,495 
173,162 

107,536 

74,846 

10,910 

1,429,949 

354,400 

375,014 

36,210 

138,163 

194,995 

1,098,782 

(219,826) 367,506 183,487 331,167 

300,000 

(300,000) (60,000) 
300,000 

(360,000) 
300,000 (300,000) (60,000) (60,000) 

80,174 

438,569 

67,506 

246,830 

123,487 

172,997 

271,167 

858,396 

$ 518,743 $ 314,336 $296,484 $1,129,563 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of th e basic finan cial statements 
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TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
to the Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

Total net changes in fund balances at June 30, 2002 per 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

The change in net assets reported for governm ental activities in the 
statem ent of activities is different because: 

Governmental fu nds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, 
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over 
their estim ated usefu l lives and reported as  depreciation expense. 

Capital outlay which is considered expenditures on Statement 
of Revenues, Expenditu res and Changes in Fund Balances 

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2002 

Total changes in net assets at June 30, 2002 per Statement of Activities 

The accom pan ying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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$ 271.167 

$194,995 
(98,585) 96,410 

$ 367,577 



TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Net Assets 
Proprietary Fund 

June 30, 2002 and 2001 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cas h 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 

Receivables: 
Accounts receivable 
Unbilled utility receivables 
Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other governmental units 

Doe from other funds 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 

Restricted assets - 
Cash 

Interest -bearing deposits, at cost 
Capital as sets: 
Land and construction in progress 
Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total as sets 

Curent liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 

Retainage payable 

Other liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Payable from restricted as sets - 
Bond anticipation note payable 

Revenue bonds 
Accru ed interest 
Customers' deposits 

Total current liabilities 

LIABILITIES 

N oncurrent liabilities: 

Revenue bonds and notes payable 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Restricted for debt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net as sets 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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2002 2001 

$ 288,409 
84,056 

82,828 
34,283 

372 

35,433 
16.719 

542,100 

144,928 

181.115 

1,308,437 

2,862,573 

4.497.053 

5,039,153 

42,824 
14,812 

46,817 
29,04I 

179,108 

55,905 
62,645 
9,644 
61.058 

$ 130,220 
82,116 

81,673 
30,948 

736 

59,881 

385,574 

170,097 

188.625 

3~6,266 

2,866,278 

3,531,266 

3,916,840 

27,316 

50,067 
tt0,562 

60,806 
10,071 
54,100 

501,854 312,922 

1,322,146 1,383,268 

1.824,000 

2,848,864 
65,603 

300,686 

$3~15,|53 

L696.190 

1,789,276 

116,987 
314,387 

$2,220,650 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets - 

Proprietary Fund 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 

2002 2001 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services - 
W ater sales 
Sewer serv ice charges 

SaniUation charges 

M iscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 

W ater departm ent 

Sewerage departm ent 

Sanitation department 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Interest incom e 

Interest expense 

Paying agent fees 
Amortization - bond issue cost 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before contributions and transfers 

Capital contributions 

Transfers in (out): 
Tranfers in 

Tran sfers out 

Total transfers in (out) 

Chan ge in net assets 

Net assets, beginning 

Net assets, ending 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of the bas ic finan cial statements. 
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$ 385,357 
239,243 
178,842 

59.972 

863.414 

408,884 

226,347 
174,165 

809,396 

54.018 

3,714 

(82,421) 
(975) 
(1,337) 

(81,019) 

(27,oo1) 

961,504 

360,000 

(300,000) 
60,000 

994,503 

2,220,650 

$3,215,153 

$ 374,087 
231,790 

167,864 
46.751 

820.492 

356,904 

259,552 
183.642 

800.098 

20,394 

7,824 

83,575) 
(3,285) 
(1,337) 

(80,373) 

(59,979) 

141,358 

278,860 

(86,000) 
192,860 

274,239 

1,946,41l 

$2,220,650 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Com parative Statem ent of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 

Paym ents to suppliers 

Paym ents to em ployees 

Other receipts 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cas h flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Cash received from other funds 

Operating transfers from other funds 

Net cas h provided by noncapitaI finan cing activities 

Cas h flows from capital an d related financing activities: 
Principal paid on revenue bonds and notes payable 
Principal received on bond anticipation notes payable 
Interest and fiscal charges paid on revenue bonds and notes payable 

Increase in customer deposits payable 
Acquisition of property, plan t an d equipment 

Proceeds from gran ts 

Net cash used by capital and related finan cing activities 

Cas h flows from investing activities: 
Purchas e of interest-bear ing deposits 

M aturities of interest-bearing deposits 

Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

N et increase in cash an d cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 

Cash and cash. equivalents, end of period 

2002 2001 

$ 822,255 

(483,215) 
(123,988) 
42,987 

258,039 

111,707 
60,000 

171,707 

(60,619) 
55,905 

(83,823) 
6,958 

(1,150,866) 
926,071 

$ 772,606 
(494,585) 
(109,672) 
30,615 

198,964 

71,627 

192,860 

264,487 

(59,772) 

(87,276) 
2,950 

(288,933) 
141,359 

(306,374) (291,672) 

(16,956) 
16,553 
4,078 

3,675 

127,047 

554,505 

(16,553) 
15,802 
7,611 

6,860 

178,639 

375,866 

$ 681,552 554,505 

(continued) 



TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Fund - (Continued) 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used by 

operating activities: 
Operating incom e 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by 
operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Changes in current assets and liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable 

Increase in unbilled utility receivable 
Increase in accounts payable 

Increase in contracts payable 
Increase in retainage payable 

Decrease in other liabilities 

Net cash used by operating activities 

Reconciliation of cash and cas h equivalents per statement 
of cash flows to the balance sheet: 

Cas h and cash equivalents, beginning of period - 
Cas h - unrestricted 

Interest-bearing deposits - unrestricted 
Cas h - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - restricted 

Less: Interest-beating deposits with a maturity over three months 

Total cash and cas h equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period - 
Cash - unr estricted 

Interest-bearing deposits - unr estricted 
Cash - restricted 
Interest-bearing deposits - restricted 

Less: Interest-bear ing deposits with a maturity over th ree month s 

Total cash and cas h equivalents 

Net increase 

The accompan ying notes are an  integral part of the bas ic financial statem ents 
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2002 2001 

$ 54,018 $ 20,394 

152,400 

(1,155) 
(3,335) 
15,508 

14,812 

46,817 

(21,026) 

$ 258,039 

$ 130,220 
82,116 

170,097 
188,625 

(16,553) 
554,505 

288,409 
84,056 
144,928 
181,115 

(16,956) 
681,552 

$ 127,047 

151,965 

(18,819) 
(7,124) 
3,292 

49,256 

$ 198,964 

$ 79,460 
78,621 

53,825 

179,762 

05,802) 
375,866 

130,220 

82,116 

170,097 

188,625 

(16,553) 
554,505 

$ 178,639 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Sum m ary of Si~ ificant Accountinz Policies 

The accompanying financial statements of the Town of Youngsville (Town) have been 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accoonting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
go'~ernmenta~ units. GAAP includes aB ~e~e'~ant Go-~evamental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
pronouncements. In the governm ent-wide financial statements and the fund finan cial statements for 
the proprietary funds, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and 
Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions on or befot'e November 30, 1989, have been applied 
unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, 
GASB prevails. The accounting and reporting fram ework an d the more significant accounting 
policies are discussed in subsequent subsections of this note. 

A Finan cial Reporting, Entity 

Th e Town of Youngsville was incorporated under the provisions of the 
Lawrason Act. Th e Town operates under the M ayor-Board of Alderm en form of 
governm ent. 

This report includes all funds that are controlled by or dependent on the 

Town executive and legislative branches (the M ayor an d Board of Aldermen). 
Control by or dependence on the Town was determ ined on the basis of budget 
adoption, taxing auth ority, authority to issue debt, election or appointm ent of 
governing body, and other general oversight responsibility . 

Based on the foregoing criteria, certain governm ental organizations are not 
part of the Town and are thus excluded from the accompanying financial statem ents. 
Th ese organizations include the Youngsville Volunteer Fire Department and the 
Youngsville Auxiliary Police Department. Although the Town does provide facilities 
and some of their financing, no control is exercised over their operations. 

B. Basis of Presentation 

Government-W ide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

Th e statement of net assets an d statement of activities display inform ation 
about the reporting governm ent as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting 
entity. Th e statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. 
Governm ental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernm ental 
revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in 
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. 



ToW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statem ent of activities presents a com parison betw een direct expenses 
and program revenues for the business-type activities of the Town and for each 
function of the Town's governm ental activities. Direct expenses are those that are 
specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore

, are clearly 
identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and 
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the program s, and (b) 
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular program . Revenues that ar e not classified as progr am 
revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Th e accounts of the Town are organized and operated on the basis of fu nds. 
A fu nd is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a separate set of self- 
balancing accounts. Fund accounting segregates fu nds according to their intended 
purpose and is used to aid m anagement in dem onstrating com pliance with  finance- 
related legal and contractual provisions. Th e m inimum number of fimds is 
mainta ined consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 

Th e various fu nds of th e Town are classified into tw o categories: 
governmental and proprietary. The emphasis on fund financial statements is on major 
governmental an d enterp rise funds, each displayed in a separate column. A fund is 
considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Town or meets the 
following criteria: 

below: 

Total as sets, liabilities, revermes, or expenditures/expenses of 
that individual governm ental or enterp rise fu nd are at least 10 
percent of the corresponding total for all funds of th at category  
or type: an d 

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the 
individual governm ental or enterp rise fund are at least 5 pe rcent 
of the corresponding total for all governm ental and enterprise 
funds combined. 

All funds of the Town are considered to be major funds and are described 

Governm ental Funds - 

General Fund 

Th e General Fund is the general ope rating fund of the Town. h is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be  accounted for in 
another fu nd. 
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TOW N  OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Special Revenue Funds 

1968 Sales Tax Fund - 

The 1968 Sales Tax Fund is used to account for the proceeds of a one percent 
sales and use tax that is legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. 

1999 Sales Tax Fund - 

Th e 1999 Sales Tax Fund is used to account for the proceeds of a half 
percent sales and use tax that is legally restricted to expenditu res for specific 

purposes. 

Proprietary Fund - 

Enterp rise Fund 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and 
operated in a manner sim ilar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determ ination of revenues earn ed, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. The Town of Youngsville's enterprise fund is the 
Utility Fund. 

C. M easurement Focus/Basis of Accounting 

M eas urem ent focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are 
recorded within the various financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to 
"when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

M easurem ent Foc us 

On the governm ent-wide statement of net assets and the statement of 
activities, both governm ental and business-type activities are presented using the 
econom ic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. below. 

In th e fund finan cial statements, th e "current f'mancial resources" 
measurement focus or the "econom ic resources" meas urement focus is used as 
appropriate: 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
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a. All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" 
measurement focus. Only current financial assets and liabilities are 
generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating 
statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial 
resources during a given period. These funds use fund balance as 
their m easure of available spendable financial resources at the end of 
th e period. 

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an "econom ic resources" measurement 

focus. The accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the 
determ ination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities 
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are 
reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net assets. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the government-wide statement of net as sets and statement of activities, 
both govern mental and business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis 
of accounting. Under the accru al basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
earned an d expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset 
used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from 
exchan ge and exchange-like transactions are recogn ized when th e exchange takes 
place. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from 
nonexchange transactions are recognized in accordan ce with th e requirem ents of 
GASB Statem ent N o. 33 "Accounting and Financial Reporting for N onexchan ge 
Tran sactions." 

Governm ental fund finan cial statements are reported using the current 
finan cial resources m easurement focus an d the modified accru al basis of accoun ting. 
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable an d available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current 
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For th is 
purpose, the govern m ent considers revenues to be available if they are collected 
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures (including capital 
outlay) generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is 
due. 

The proprietary fu nd utilizes th e accrual bas is of accounting. Under the 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned an d expenses are 
recorded when the liability is incurred or economic as set used. 
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D. Assets. Liabilities and EQuity 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

For purposes of the statem ent of net as sets, cas h and interest-bearing deposits 
include all demand accounts, savings accounts, and certificates of deposits of the 

Town. For the purpose of the proprietary fund statement of cash flows, "cash and 
cash equivalents" include all demand an d savings accounts, an d certificates of 
deposit or short-term investm ents with an original maturity of three months or less. 

Interfund receivables an d payables 

During the course of operations, numerous tran sactions occur between 
individual fu nds that m ay result in am ounts owed between fu nds. Those related to 
goods and services ty pe transactions are classified as "due to an d from other funds." 
Short-term interfund loans are reported as "interfund receivables and payables." 
Long-term interfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advances from and to 
other funds." lnterfund receivables and payables betw een fu nds with in governm ental 
activities ar e elim inated in the statem ent of net as sets. 

Receivables 

In the governm ent-wide statem ents, receivables consist of all revenues 

earned at year-end and not yet received. Major receivable balances for the 
governmental activities include sales and use taxes and franchise taxes. Business-type 

activities report customer's utility service receivables as their major receivables. 
Uncollectible utility service receivables are recognized as bad debts at the time 
information becomes available which would indicate the uneollectibility of the 
particular receivable. Although the specific charge-off method is not in conform ity 
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), no allowance for 
uncollectible receivables is recorded due to immateriality at June 30, 2002. Unbilled 
utility service receivables resulting from utility serv ices rendered betw een the date of 
meter reading and billing and th e end of the month, are recorded at year end. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plan t, equipm ent, an d infrastructure 
assets are reported in the applicable governm ental or business-type activities colum ns 
in the governm ent-wide or finan cial statem ents. Capital assets are capitalized at 
historical cost or estim ated cost if historical is not available. Donated assets are 
recorded as capital assets at their estim ated fair market value at the date of donation. 
The Town maintains a threshold level of $500 or more for capitalizing capital assets. 
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The costs of norm al m aintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of 
the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. Prior to July 1, 2001, 
governm enta l funds' infras tructure assets were not capitalized. Th ese assets have 
been valued at estimated historical cost. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as  an allocated 
expense in the statement of activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the 
statement of net as sets. Depreciation is provided over the assets' estim ated useful 
lives using the straight-line m ethod of depreciation. The range of estim ated usefu l 
lives by type of asset is as follows: 

Buildings 
Equipment 

Utility system and improvements 
Infrastructure 

40 years 

5 years 
20-40 years 

20 years 

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governm ental fu nd 
operations are accounted for as capital outlay expenditu res of the governm enta l fu nd 
upon acquisition. Capital as sets used in proprietary fund operations are accounted for 
the same as in the government-wide statements. 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted as sets include cas h and interest-bearing deposits of the proprietary 
fund that are legally restricted as to their use. The restricted as sets are related to the 
revenue bond accounts and utility m eter deposits. 

Long-term debt 

The accounting treatm ent of long-term debt depends on whether the as sets 
are used in governm ental fu nd operations or proprietary fund operations and whether 
they are reported in the governm ent-wide or fund financial statements. 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governm ental and business-type 
resources are reported as liabilities in the governm ent-wide statements. Th e long- 
term debt consists primarily of the revenue bonds payable an d utility meter deposits 
payable. 

Long-term debt for governm ental fu nds is not reported as liabilities in th e 
fu nd finan cial statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources 
and payment of principle and interest reported as expenditures. The accounting for 
proprietary fund long-term  debt is th e sam e in the fund statements as it is in th e 
governm ent-wide statements. 
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Com pensated A bsences 

Vacation and sick leave are recorded as expenditures of the period in which 
paid. Vacation m ust be taken in the year accrued and cannot be carried over. Sick 
leave is accum ulated by employees at a rate dependent upon num ber of years of 
employm ent. Although sick leave is available for employees when needed, it does 
not vest nor is it payable at term ination of em ployment. Therefore, no liability has 
been recorded in the accounts as of June 30, 2002. 

Equiw Classifications 

In the governm ent-wide statements, equity is clas sified as net as sets and 
displayed in three components: 

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital 
assets including restricted capital assets, net of accum ulated 
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or im provement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed 

on the use either by (I) external groups such as creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

c. Unrestricted net assets - All other net as sets that do not meet the 
def'mition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt." 

In the fund statements, governmental fund equity is classified as fu nd 
balan ce. Fund balance is further classified as reserved and unreserved, with 
unreserved fu rther split between designated and undesign ated. Proprietary fu nd 
equity is classified th e sam e as in th e govern m ent-wide statem ents. 

E. Revenues. Exnenditures. and Exnenses 

Operating Revenues an d Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those th at result 
from providing services and producing an d delivering goods and/or serv ices. It also 
includes all revenue and expenses not related to capital and re lated financing, 
noncapital financing, or investing activities. 
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Expenditures/Expenses 

In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by 
function for both governm ental and business-type activities. 

In the fu nd financial statem ents, expenditures are clas sified as follows 

Govern m ental Funds - By Character: 
Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating 

In the fund financial statem ents, governm ental funds report expenditures of 
financial resources. Proprietary  funds report expenses relating to use of econom ic 
resources. 

Interfund Transfers 

Perm anent reallocations of resources between fu nds of the reporting entity 
are classified as interfu nd transfers. For the purposes of the statement of activities, 
all interfund transfers betw een individual governm ental fu nds have been elim inated. 

F. Revenue Restrictions 

The Town has var ious restrictions placed over certain revenue sources from 
state or local requirements. The primary resla'icted revenue sources include: 

Revenue Source 

Sales Tax 

W ater and Sewer Revenue 

Legal Restrictions of Use 

See Note 3 

Debt Service and Utility Operations 

The Town uses unrestricted resources only when restricted resources are 
fully depleted. 

G. Budeet and Bud~,etarv Accountint, 

The Town follows these procedures in establishing th e budgetary  data 
reflected in the finan cial statements: 

Prior to June 15, the Town Clerk submits to the M ayor an d Board of 
Aldermen a proposed operating budget for th e fiscal year commencing 
the following July 1. 
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A summ ary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified 
that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the sam e 
time, a public hearing is called. 

A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hear ing. 

After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action 
necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget is adopted 
through passage of a resolution prior to the commencement of the fiscal 
year for which the budget is being adopted. 

Budgetary am endments involving the transfer of funds from one 
department, program or function to another or involving increas es in 
expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding am ounts estimated 
require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. 

All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts are as 
originally adopted or as am ended by the Board of Aldermen. Such 
am endm ents were not material in relation to the original appropriations. 

H. Can italization of Interest Exoense 

It is the policy of the Town of Youngsville to capitalize material amounts of 
interest resulting from borrowings in the course of the construction of capital assets. 
At June 30, 2002, there were no borrowings for assets under construction and no 
capitalized interest expense was recorded on the books. 

Bond Discount and Bond Issue Costs 

Bond discount and bond issue costs are being amortized by the straight-line 
method over the life of the related bond. 

Use of Estim ates 

The preparation of fmancial statements in conform ity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requires man agement to make estim ates and 
assum ptions that affect the reported amounts of assets an d liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the f'mancial statements an d the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actu al results 
could differ from those estim ates. 
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K. Report Classification 

Certain previously reported amounts for the year ended June 30, 2001 have 
been reclassified to conform to the June 30, 2002 clas sifications. 

Change in Accounting Princiole 

For the year ended June 30, 2002, the Town has im plemented GASB Statement No. 34, Basic 
Financial Statements - and M anagement's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local 
Governments. GASB Statement No. 34 creates new bas ic financial statements for reporting on the 
Town's finan cial activities. The financial statem ents now include governm ent-wide financial 
statem ents prepared on the accrual bas is of accounting, an d fund financial statements which present 

information for individual major funds rather than by fund type which has been the mode of 
presentation in previously issued finan cial statements. The Town also im plemented GASB Statement 
No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions, Statement No. 37, Basic 
Financial Statements - And M an agement's Discussion and Analysis - For State and Local 
Governments: Omnibus, Statement No. 38 Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures. and 
Interpretation No. 6, Recognition and M easurement of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures in 
Governm ental Fund Financial Statements. 

Th e implementation of GASB Statement No. 34 caused the opening fu nd balance at June 30 
2001 to be restated in term s of"net assets" as follows: 

Total fu nd balances - Governmental Funds - at June 30, 200l 

Add: Cost of capital assets at June 30, 200 l 

Less: Accum ulated depreciation at June 30, 2001 

Net as sets at June 30, 2001 

Sales and Use Tax 

$ 858,396 

$1,380,300 

(396,704) 983,596 

$1,841,992 

Proceeds of a 1 percent sales an d use tax (accounted for in the 1968 Sales Tax Fund - a 
special revenue fund) levied by the Town of Youngsville (2002 collections $374,836) are dedicated to 
the follow ing purposes: 
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Constructing, acquiring, extending, im proving and/or maintaining sewers and 
sewerage disposal works, and waterworks, including the purchase of equipm ent 
therefore, title to which improvements shall be in the public name, or for any one or 
more of said purposes. The tax is also subject to funding into bonds of the Town in 
the manner authorized in th e Louisiana Revised Statutes. As of June 30, 2002, the 
net sales tax proceeds are dedicated to paying the Town's $210,000 Sewer Utility 
Revenue bonds dated M ay 4, 1979 and $350,000 W ater Utility Bonds dated M ay 19, 
1994. 

Proceeds of a 1% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Youngsville (accounted for in the 
General Fund) beginning September 1, 1981 (2002 collections $374,836) are dedicated to the 
following purposes: 

Providing fu nds to maintain the Town's police force and law enforcement 
facilities, including the acquisition of equipment and fu rnishings therefore, the 
construction and/or acquisition of buildings to house such facilities and paying 
employees' and policem en's salaries. 

Proceeds of a 1/2% percent sales and use tax (accounted for in the 1999 Sales Tax Fund - a 
special revenue fund) levied by the Town of Youngsville (2002 collections $187,418) beginning 
September 1, 2000 are dedicated to the following purp oses: 

Constructing, acquiring, improving, maintaining an d operating sewers and sewerage disposal 
works for the Town, an d to be fu nded into bonds. 

Cash and Interest-Bearing Deposits 

Under state law, the Town may deposit fu nds within a fiscal agent bank organ ized under the 
laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in th e Union, or the laws of th e United 
States. The Town m ay invest in certificates an d time deposits of th e state banks organized under 
Louisian a law an d national banks having principal offices in Louisian a. At June 30, 2002, the Town 
had cash and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $1,639,078 as follows: 

Dem an d deposits 

M oney market accounts 
Time deposits 

Total 

39 

$ 1,193,894 

159,551 

285,633 

$ 1,639,078 
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These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these 

deposits, (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge 
of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the 
federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. 
These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank 
that is mutually acceptable to both parties. 

Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 2002 were secured as follows 

Bank balances 

Federal deposit insurance 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 

Total FDIC insurance and pledged securities 

$ 200,000 
1,471,071 

Pledged securities in Category 3 include uninsured or unregistered investments, for which 
securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the Town's 
name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3), Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell 
the pledged securities w ithin 10 days of being notified by the Town that the fiscal agent has failed to 
pay deposited funds upon demand. 

(5) Receivables 

Receivables at June 30, 2002 of $210,258 consist of the following: 

Accounts 

Unbilled 

Taxes: 

Sales tax 

Interest 

Totals 

General 

$ 

1,040 

1968 

Sales Tax 

$ - 

91,362 

373 

$ 82,828 $ 82,828 
34,283 34,283 

91,362 

1,785 
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Due from Other Governm enta l Units 

Am ounts due from other govern mental units at June 30, 2002 consisted of the following: 

Am ount due from the State of Louisiana for recreational trails grant for the year 
ending June 30, 2002. $ 40,200 

Am ount due from Louisiana Comm ission on Law Enforcem ent for an electronic 
equipm ent grant for July 1 through June 30, 2002. 2,360 

Amount due from Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement for a Street Sales 

Disruption grant for July 1 through  June 30, 2002. 202 

Am ount due from the State of Louisiana for beer tax revenues earn ed during fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2002 

Proprietary. Fund: 

Amount due from the State of Louisiana for a waterline project. 

Restricted Assets - Proorietarv Fund Type 

Restricted assets consisted of the following at June 30, 2002 

Revenue bond an d interest sinking account 

Revenue bo nd reserve account 

Revenue bo nd contingency account 

Customers' deposits 

Revenue bo nd construction fund 

Total restricted assets 

1,420 

44,182 

35,433 

$ 79,615 

19,636 

27,253 

46,908 

61,058 

71,188 

$326,043 
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(8) Capital Assets 

Capita[ asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2002 was as follows: 

Govenunental activities: 
Capital assetS not being depreciated: 
Land and construction in progress 

Other capital assets: 
Buildings 
Infrastructure 
Equipment 

Totals 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings 
Infras tructure 
Equipment 

Total accum ulated depreciation 

Govern mental activities, 
capital assets, net 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land - sewer system 
Construction in progress 

Other capital as sets: 
W ater system 
Sewer system 
M achinery and equipment 

Totals 

Less accumulated depreciation 
W ater system 
Sewer system 
M achinery and equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Bus iness-type activities, 
capital assets, net 

Balan ce 
07/01/01 Additions Deletions 

4,111 $ 58,651 S 

271,285 
694,138 
410,766 

1,380,300 

44,500 
145,175 

207,029 

396,704 

94,776 
41,568 

194.995 

6,958 
34,022 
57.605 

98.585 

Balan ce 
06/30/02 

$ 62,762 

271,285 
788,9]4 
452,334 

1,575,295 

51,458 
179,197 
264,634 

495,289 

$ 983,596 $ 96,410 $ $1,080
,006 

$ 81,829 $ $ $ 81,829 
224,437 1,147,867 t45,696 1,226,608 

2,093,083 
2,288,219 
246,461 

4,934,029 

608,823 
987,849 
165,095 

1,761,767 

145,696 

3,000 

1,296,563 

75,481 
62,914 
14,005 

152,400 

13,665 

13,665 

13,946 

13,946 

2.225,114 
2,288,219 
249,461 

6,071,231 

684,304 
1,036,817 
179,100 

1,900,221 

$ 3,172,262 S 1,144,163 $ 145,415 S4,t71,010 
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Depreciation expense was charged to governm ental activities as follows 

General governm ent 

Police 

Fire 
Streets 

W ater 

Sew er 

Total depreciation expense 

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows: 

Total depreciation expense 

Accounts. Salaries. and Other Payables 

$ 16,464 
38,889 

5,930 
37,302 

$ 98,585 

$ 83,948 
68,452 

5; 152,400 

The accounts, salaries, and other payables consisted of the following at June 30, 2002 

A ccounts 

Contracts and retainage 

Other liabilities 

Deferred revenue 

Totals 

43 

Governm ental Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total 

$ 38,161 
73,671 

4,090 

$ 115,922 

$ 42,824 
61,629 

29,041 

$133,494 

$ 80,985 
135,300 

29,041 

4,090 

$249,416 
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The Town authorized the issuance of $1,800,000 of bond anticipation notes on M ay 17, 2002. 
The purpose of th is short-term  debt is to provide interim financing for constructing, acquiring and 
improving sewers and sewerage disposal works. Th e debt will bear interest at 3.45%  per annum on 
the outstanding principal balance. Interest is payable sem i-annually, however, no paym ents of 
principal are required on the interim loan. The debt will be repaid from the proceeds of the Sales 
Tax Bonds, Series 2003. At June 30, 2002 the balance on the bond anticipation notes was $55,905. 

Chanc, es in Loo~-Term Debt 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the Town for the year ended 
June 30, 2002: 

Long-term debt payable, July 1, 2001 

Long-term debt issued 

Long-term debt retired 

Long-term  debt payable, June 30, 2002 

Revenue 

Bonds an d 

Ce~ificates 

$1,464,422 

(60,619) 

$1,403,803 

Long-term debtpayableatJune 30,2002 is comprised ofthefollowingindividual ~sues 

Revenue bonds- 

$210,000 1979 Sewer Utility Revenue Bonds, dated M ay 4, 1979; due in annual 
installments of $5,000 to $12,000 through M ay 4, 2019; interest at 5 percent; secured 
by sales tax revenues $ 140,000 

$350,000 1994 W ater Revenue Bonds , dated M ay 19, 1994; due in annual ins tallments 
of $13,000 to $30,000 through M ay 1, 2014; interest at 6.5 percent: secured by sales tax 
revenues 261,000 
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$456,000 1998 Sewer Utility Revenue Bonds, dated January 20, 1998; monthly 
installments of $3,073 from February 20, 1999 through January 20, 2018; interest at 
4.875 percent; secured by Utility Fund revenues 397,803 

$700,000 1997 W ater Revenue Bonds, dated December 1, 1997; due in annual 
installments of $25,000 to $60,000 through M ay 1, 2017; interest at 5.75 percent; 
secured by Utility Fund revenues 

Total long-term debt payable 

Less: Unamortized issuance costs 

Not long-term debt payable 

The bonds are due as follows: 

Year ending 

June 30, 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008-2012 

2013-2017 

2018-2020 

Total 

Flow of Funds; Restrictions on Use - Utilities Revenues 

Revenue Bonds 

A 

Principal 

paym ents 

62,645 

70,476 

72,450 

74,421 

82,441 

475,311 

525,685 

40,374 

605,000 

1,403,803 

(19,012) 

$ 1,384,791 

Interest 

paym ents Total 

77,989 

74,495 

70,456 

66,355 

62,140 

236,605 

91,654 

2,103 

140,634 

144,971 

142,906 

140,776 

144,581 

711,916 

617,339 
42,477 

$ 1,403,803 $ 681,797 $ 2,085,600 

Under the term s of the Bond indentures on outstanding Public Utility Bonds 
dated May 4, 1979, all income and revenues (hereinafter referred to as revenue) of 
every nature, earned or derived from operation of the Utility System, are pledged and 
dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, an d are to be set as ide into the following 
special funds: 
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Each m onth, there will be set aside into a fund called the "Bond 
and Interest Sinking Fund" an amount constituting 1/12 of the next 
matu ring installm ent of principal and interest on the outstanding bonds. 
Such transfers shall be fully sufficient to assure the prompt payment of 
principal and interest installments as they become due and may be used 
only for such payments. 

There shall also be set aside into a "Bond Reserve Fund" an 
am ount equal to 5% of the am ount required to be paid into the Sinking 
Fund during the current fiscal year until there shall have been 
accum ulated in the Reserv e Account an  amount equal to the maxim um 
principal and interest requirements in an y one maturity year. Such 
am ounts m ay be used only for th e paym ent of maturing bonds and 
interest coupons for w hich sufficient fu nds are not on deposit in th e Bond 
and Interest Sinking Fund and as to which th ere would otherwise be 
default. 

Funds will also be set aside into a "Contingency Fund" at the rate 
of $52 each month. M oney in this fund may be used for the making of 
extraordinary repairs or replacements to the system which are necessary 
to keep the system in operating condition and for which money is not 
available as a maintenance and operation expense. M oney in this fu nd 
m ay also be used to pay principal or interest on the bonds falling due at 
any time th ere is not sufficient money for paym ent in the other bond 
fu nds. 

Under the terms of th e Bond indentures on outstanding W ater Revenue 
Bonds dated May 1, 1994, all income and revenues (hereinafter referred to as 
revenue) of every nature, earned or derived from operation of the Waterworks 
System , are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to be set 
as ide into th e following special funds: 

Each month , there will be set as ide into a fund called th e "Bond 
an d Interest Sinking Fund" an  am ount constituting 1/12 of the next 
matu ring installm ent of principal an d interest on th e outstanding bonds. 
Such transfers shall be fully suffi cient to assure the prompt paym ent of 
principal and interest installments as they becom e due and m ay be used 
only for such paym ents. 

There shall also be set as ide into a "Bond Reserv e Fund" an  
amount equal to th e highest combined principal an d interest requirement 
for any succeeding bond year. Th e money in th e "Bond Reserve Fund" 
m ay be used only for th e paym ent of maturing bonds an d interest 
coupons for which sufficient fu nds are not on deposit in the Bond an d 
Interest Sinking Fund and as to which there would otherw ise be default. 



C 

D 

TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

There shall also be set aside into a "Contingency Fund" the sum 
of $20,000. M oney in this fund may be used to care for extensions, 
additions, im provements, renewals and replacements necessary to 
properly operate the water system . M oney in this fund may also be used 
to pay principal or interest on the bonds falling due at any tim e there is 
not sufficient money for payment in the other bond funds. 

Under the terms of the Bond indentures on outstanding Sewer Utility 
Revenue Bonds dated January 20, 1999, all income and revenues (hereinafter referred 
to as revenue) of every nature, earned or derived from operation of the Utility 
System , are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to be set 
aside into th e following special funds: 

Each month, there will be set aside into a fu nd called the "Bond 
and Interest Sinking Fund the amount of $3,073 for principal and interest 
on the outstanding bonds. Such transfers shall be fu lly sufficient to 
assure the prompt payment of principal and interest installments as they 
become due and may be used only for such payments. 

Each month there shall also be set as ide into a "Bond Reserve 
Fund" the amount of $154 to be paid until there shall have been 
accumulated in the Reserve Account an amount equal to $36,881. Such 
amounts m ay be used only for the paym ent of maturing bonds and 
interest coupons for which sufficient funds are not on deposit in the Bond 
and Interest Sinking Fund and as to which there would oth erwise be 
default. 

Funds will also be set aside into a "Contingency Fund" at the rate 
of $159 each month. M oney in this fund may be used for the making of 
extraordinary repairs or replacements to the system which are necessary 
to keep th e system in operating condition an d for which money is not 
available as a m aintenance and operation expense. M oney in th is fund 
may also be used to pay principal or interest on the bonds falling due at 
an y tim e th ere is not sufficient money for payment in the other bond 
funds. 

Under th e term s of the Bond indentures on outstanding W ater Revenue 
Bonds dated December 1, 1997, all income an d revenues (hereinafter referred to as 
revenue) of every nature, earned or derived from operation of the Waterworks 
System, are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to be set 
as ide into the following spe cial funds: 
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TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Each m onth, there w ill be set aside into a fund called the "Bond 
and Interest Sinking Fund" an amount constituting 1/12 of th e next 
m atu ring installm ent of principal an d interest on th e outstanding bonds. 
Such transfers shall be fully sufficient to assure th e prompt payment of 
principal and interest installments as they become due and may be used 
only for such paym ents. 

There shall also be set as ide into a "Bond Reserve Fund" an  
am ount equal to the highest combined principal an d interest requirem ent 
for any succeeding bond year. The m oney in th e "Bond Reserve Fund" 
may be used only for the payment of maturing be nds and interest 
coupons for which suffi cient fu nds are not on deposit in the Bond and 
Interest Sinking Fund an d as to which there would otherwise be default. 

There shall also be set aside into a "Contingency Fund" the 
sum of $20,000. M oney in this fund may be used to care for 
extensions, additions, improvements, renewals and replacements 
necessary to properly operate the water system . M oney in th is fu nd 
may also be used to pay principal or interest on the bonds falling due 
at an y time there is not suffi cient money for paym ent in the other 
bond funds. 

All of the revenues received in an y fiscal year and not required to be paid in such fiscal year 
into an y of the above noted fu nds shall be regarded as surplus an d may be used for an y lawful 
corporate purp ose. 

The Town of Youngsville was in complian ce with all significant lim itations and restrictions 
in th e bond indentures at June 30, 2002, with the exception of the requirement to provide for the 
receipt of adequate revenues to meet the requirements of debt service. 

All Town  of Youngsville employees, with th e exception of those participating in the 
M unicipal Police Employees' Retirement System , participate in the Social Security System . Th e 
Town an d its employees contribute a percentage of each employee's salary to the System (7.65% 
contributed by the Town , 7.65% by the employee). Th e Town's contribution during the years ended 
June 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000 am ounted to $32,335, $37,898 an d $29,191 respectively. 

Policemen of the Town of Youngsville elected to participate in th e M unicipal Police 
Retirement System of Louisian a effective April 1, 1989. Th is system is a cost-shar ing, multiple- 

employer defined benefit public employee retirement plan (PERS) controlled and operated by a 
separate board of trustees. All fu ll tim e po lice department employees engaged in law enforcement, 
em powered to make arrests, not having to pay social security and meeting th e state statutory criteria 
are required to participate in the System . Pertinent information relative to this plan follows: 
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TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

M unicinal Police Em olovees Retirement System of Louisiana (System 

Plan Description - All full-time police department employees engaged in law enforcem ent are eligible 
to participate in the System . Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of 
creditable service or at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable serv ice are entitled to a 
retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3%  of their final-average salary for each 
year of creditable service. Final average salary is the employee's average salary over 36 consecutive 
or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the 
am ount of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may 
retire at the ages specified above an d receive the benefit accrued to their date of term ination. The 
System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report th at includes finan cial statem ents an d 
required supplementary  inform ation for the System . Th at report may be obtained by writing to the 
M unicipal Police Em ployees Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton 
Rouge, Lo uisiana 70809-2250, or by calling (225) 929-7411. 

Funding Policy - Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 7.5%  of th eir annual 
covered salary an d the Town is required to contribute at an actuarially determ ined rate. Th e current 
rate is 9.0%  of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan  members and the Town 
are established and may be am ended by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer 

contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to chan ge each year based on the 
results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year . Th e Town's contribution to the System for the year s 
ended June 30, 2002, 2001 and 2000 was $6,672, $15,020 an d $6,326, respectively, equal to the 
required contributions for each year . 

Sem~aan t Information for the Entem rise Fund 

The Town of Youngsville maintains one enterprise fund with three departm ents which 
provide water, sewerage an d sanitation serv ices. Segment inform ation for th e year ended June 30, 
2002, was as follows: 

Operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 

Depreciation 

Other 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Total 

W ater Sewerage San itation Enterp rise 

Department Department Departm ent Fund 
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$436,179 $244,831 $ 182,404 $ 863,414 

84,230 
324,654 

408,884 

68,170 

158,177 

226,347 

174,165 

174,165 

152,400 

656,996 

809,396 

$ 27,295 $ 18,484 $ 8,239 $ 54,018 
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TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Com nensation of Town Officials 

A detail of compensation paid to the M ayor and Board of Alderm en for th e year ended June 
30, 2002 follows: 

Lucas Denais, M ayor 

Alderm en: 

Paul Huval 
Jesse Vallot 

Yvonne King 

Paul Huey Romero 
Brenda Burley 

(I 6) Risk Management 

$15,000 

7,963 

7,963 

7,963 

7,963 
7,963 

$54,815 

The Town is exposed to risks of loss in the areas of health care, general and auto liability, 
property hazards and workers' compensation. All of these risks are han dled by purchasing 
commercial insur ance coverage. Th ere have been no significant reductions in the insurance coverage 
during the year . 

Interfund Tran sactions 

A. Receivables and Payables 

2002 
Interfund receivables an d payables consisted of the following at June 30 

Due to the General Fund from oth er funds representing 

short-term loans 

Other balances 

Tota l 

Summary of balances due from oth er funds reported in fu nd financial statements 

Due from other funds, Balan ce Sheet - Governm ental Funds 
Due from oth er funds, Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds 

Total 

239,409 

19,438 

$ 258,847 

$242,128 
16,719 

$258,847 



B. Transfers 

TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Tran sfers consisted of the following at June 30, 2002: 

Governm ental Funds: 

General Fund 
1968 Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 
1999 Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund 

Transfers In Transfers Out 

$ 300,000 

360,000 

$ 660,000 

$ . 
300,000 

60,000 

300,000 

$ 660,000 

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires 
to collect them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them and to (b) use 
unrestricted revenues collected in th e general fund to finan ce various program s accounted for 
in other fu nds in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 

On M arch 1, 2002 the Town authorized the issuance of $1,800,000 of Sales Tax Bonds, 
Series 2003. The bonds will bear interest at 3.45% per an num an d are anticipated to be issued on 
M arch 1, 2003. 



 

OTHER REQUIRED 
SUPPLEM ENTARY INFORM ATIO N 
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Revenues: 

Taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovem mental 
Fines an d forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current - 
General government 
Public safety: 

Police 

Fire 
Streets 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2001 

2002 

Budget 

Original Final Actual 

$ 481,000 

97,000 
42,700 
97,000 
13,000 

730.700 

340,010 

429,885 

35,000 
124,140 
55,000 

984.035 

$ 496,490 

134,224 

109,786 
71,213 
8,286 

819,999 

$ 501,241 

173,162 
107,536 
74,846 
9.804 

866.589 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 200 

$ 4,751 

38,938 

(2,250) 
3,633 
1,518 

46,590 

$ 473,635 
120,083 

17,622 
92,021 
143,789 

847,150 

364,967 342,033 22,934 309,682 

398,141 

34,265 
141,879 
168,324 

1,107,576 

375,014 
36,210 
138,163 
194,995 

1,086,415 

23,127 

(l,945) 
3,716 

(26,671) 
21.161 

373,676 

33,580 

104,433 
92,456 

913.827 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditure (253,335) (287,577) (219,826) 67,751 (66,677) 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers from Utility Fund 

Net chan ges in fund balance 

Fund balan ce, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

240,000 300,000 300,000 

(13,335) 

429,363 

12,423 

438,569 

80,174 

438,569 

67,751 

86.000 

19,323 

419,246 

5416,028 $ 450,992 $ 518,743 $67,751 $ 438,569 
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TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
1968 Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

Budgetary Com parison Schedule 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

W ith Com parative Actual Am ounts for th e Year Ended June 30, 200 

Revenues: 

Taxes 

M iscellaneous - interest 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General governm ent: 
Sales tax collection fees 

Professional fees 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing use: 
Transfer to Utility Fund 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 
an d other use 

Fund balan ce, beginning 

Fund balan ce, ending 

2002 

Budge 
Original Final Actu al 

$350,000 
4,500 

354,500 

4,500 
6.000 

10,500 

$364.865 
1.900 

366.765 

2,200 
5.950 

8,150 

$374,836 
890 

375.726 

1,910 

6,310 

8~220 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 2001 

$ 9,971 
(1,OlO) 
8,96 

290 

(360) 

$346,788 
2,039 

348.827 

1,608 
5.405 

(70) 7,013 

344,000 358,615 367,506 8,891 341,814 

(300,000) (300,000) (300,000) 

44,000 

246,830 

58,615 

246,830 

67,506 

246.830 

8,891 

(278,860) 

62,954 

183,876 

$290,830 $305,445 $314,336 $ 8,891 $246,830 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
1999 Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Revenues: 

Tax es 
M iscellaneous - interest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General governm ent: 
Sales tax collection fees 
Office expenses 
Professional fees 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other f'mancing use: 
Transfer to Utility Fund 

Excess of revenues 
over expenditures 
and oth er use 

Fund balan ce, beginning 

Fund balan ce, ending 

2002 

Budget 
Original Final Actual 

$175,000 $182,433 
1,314 

175.000 183.747 

50 

1,020 

570 

1,430 

$187,418 
216 

187,634 

955 

477 
2,715 

Varian ce with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 4,985 
(1,098) 
3,887 

65 
93 

(i,285) 

2001 

$173,394 
449 

173,843 

804 
42 

50 3,020 4,147 (1,127) 846 

174,950 18~727 183,487 2,760 172,997 

(60,000) (60,000) (60,000) 

114,950 

169.896 

120,727 

172,997 

123,487 

172,997 

2,760 172,997 

$284,846 $293,724 $296,484 $ 2,760 $172,997 
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Taxes: 

Sales t~xes 
Fran chise - electric 
Franchise - gas 
Franchise - cable tv 

TOWN OF YOUNGSV1LLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Revenues 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 200 

Licenses and perm its: 
Occupational licenses 
Insurance occupational licenses 
Codes and perm its 

Intergovernmental: 
Federal gran t - 
Community Development Block Grant 

Federal Grant - FEM A 
Federal Recreational Trails grant 

State of Louisian a - 
Tobacco taxes 

Beer taxes 
Police equipment grant 
W alking trails state grant 
Proceeds from State gran ts 

Fines and forfeits: 

Fines and court costs 

M iscellan eous: 
Interest on interest-bearing accounts 
Proceeds from disposal of assets 
Other sources 

Total revenues 

2002 

Budge 

350,000 
I10,000 
13,000 
8,000 

Final Actual 

$ 364.865 
108,900 
14,147 
8,578 

$ 374.836 
102,792 
15,035 
8,578 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 200 

S 9,971 

(6,108) 
888 

$ 346,786 
106,461 
12,500 
7.888 

481,000 496,490 501,241 4,751 473,635 

9,000 
48,000 
40,000 

97.000 

2,700 
16,000 

24.000 

42,700 

97.000 

6,000 

7.000 

9,826 
68,927 
55.471 

34,224 

10,644 
36,372 
3,200 

3,711 
6,159 
45,000 
4,700 

09.786 

71,213 

7,286 

1,000 

8,286 

7,926 
101,041 
64,195 

73.162 

12,915 
34,973 

3,895 

2,360 
45,000 
8,393 

107,536 

74,846 

3,252 

6,552 

9.804 

(1,900) 
32,114 
8,724 

38,938 

2,271 

0,399) 
(3,200) 

184 

(3,799) 

3,693 

(2,250) 

(4,034) 

5,552 

1,518 

5,625 
73,947 
40,511 

20.083 

8,235 

1,554 
3,050 
4.783 

7.622 

92,02 

7,679 
130,161 
5,949 

143,789 

$ 730,700 $ 819,999 $ 866,589 $46,590 $ 847,150 
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TOWN OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 200 

General government: 
Adm inistrative - 
Compensation - mayor and council 
Other salaries 
Payroll taxes and retirement 
Group insurance 
Utilities and telephone 
M ayor's expense 
Advertising 
Repairs and maintenance 
Inspection fees 
Dues and publications 
Professional fees 
General insurance 
Ofl]ce supplies 
Janitorial expense 
Uniform expense 
Community relations 
Sales tax collection expense 
Annexation 
Engineering 
Donation to library 
Radio Rent 
M iscellaneous 

2002 

Budge 

53,800 
91,875 

2t,385 
21,000 
11,500 
9,000 
8,500 
9,500 
17,000 
1,000 
19,000 

25,000 
20,000 
5,000 
2,500 
1,500 

350 
3,300 
900 

1,400 
4,500 

Total administrative 328,010 

M agistrate court - 
Salaries 
Legal fees 
Court supplies 

Total magistrate court 

6,000 
4,000 
2,000 

12,000 

Final Actual 

$ 55,000 
92,633 
23,201 
25,265 
11,040 
2,588 

9,781 
16,727 
15,280 
1,200 
15,610 
39,09l 
23,185 
4,659 
700 

2,200 
8,542 
2,000 
900 

355,955 

4,710 
3,615 
687 

9,012 

54,932 
90,995 
18,325 
25,869 
12,490 
1,290 
9,830 
15,387 

15,720 
1,186 
14,836 
25,524 
19,648 
4,481 

662 

1,910 

14,756 

900 

4,823 

333,564 

3,563 
4,150 
756 

8,469 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 2001 

$ 68 
1,638 
4,876 

(604) 
(1,450) 
1,298 

(49) 
1,340 

(440) 
14 

774 

13,567 
3,537 
178 

38 

290 

(6,214) 
2,000 

22,391 

1,147 

(535) 
(69) 
543 

54,814 
87,893 
18,296 
19,258 
11,945 
4,720 

5,848 
12,076 
13,692 
800 

15,15l 
20,684 
15,309 
4,776 
2,012 
1,419 
1,608 
3,619 

900 
1,400 
7,562 

303,782 

3,375 
2,525 

Total general government 340,010 364,967 342,033 22,934 309,682 
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TOWN OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 200 

Public safety: 
Police - 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes and retirement 

Group insurance 
Repairs and maintenance 
Office supplies an d expense 
Dues and subscriptions 
Telephone an d utilities 

Insuran ce 

Auto expense 
Uniform s an d supplies 
Equipment rental 
M arshall's expense 
Janitorial expense 
Act 474, 152, 562 an d 977 expense 
Training 
Community relations 
Contract labor 
Employee benefits 

Rent 
Professional fees 
M iscellan eous 

Total police 

Fire - 
Donation to volunteer 

fire departm ent 
Fire truck an nual payment 
Professional fees 
M iscellaneaous 

Total fire 

Total public safety 

2002 

Budge 

252,000 
21,935 
23,000 
12,000 
10,000 
250 

12,000 
17,000 

18,000 
12,000 

3,500 

10,000 
8,500 
2,500 
500 

23,100 
1,500 
2,100 

429.885 

9,500 
20,000 

5,000 
500 

35.000 

464.885 

223,840 
29,672 
30,420 
13,819 
12,541 
1,200 
9,198 
18,939 
14,714 
6,341 

140 
1,222 

7,070 
2,240 
721 

22,084 
1,275 
2,705 

398,141 

9,485 
20,000 

4,180 
600 

34265 
432,406 

Actual 

217,289 
24,579 
30,869 
13,232 
7,715 
1,168 
7,566 
17,016 
12,330 
10,317 

338 
167 

6,530 

721 
154 

22,330 
873 

1,820 

375.014 

9,485 
20,000 
4,730 
1,995 

36,210 

411,224 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

6,551 
5,093 

(449) 
587 

4,826 
32 

1,632 
1,923 
2,384 

(3,976) 

(198) 
1,055 
540 

2,240 

(154) 

(246) 
402 
885 

23.127 

(550) 
(1,395) 

216,089 
32,715 
19,495 
18,869 
11,854 
385 

9,554 
13,790 
16,18l 
10,678 
1,960 
569 

1,013 

7,117 
2,139 
400 
20 

1,551 
5,004 

1,307 
2,986 

373,676 

9,485 

20,000 
4.095 

(1,945) 33,580 
21,182 407,256 
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TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2002 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 2001 

Highways and streets: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Supplies, materials an d repairs 
Auto and truck expense 
Equipment rental 
Street lighting 
Park expense 
Engineering fees 
M iscellaneous 

2002 

Budget 
Original 

19,530 
1,260 

40,000 
15,000 
7,250 
25,000 
15.000 

Total streets and drainage 124,140 

Capital outlay: 
Genera l govern ment - 
Office renovations and equipment 

Public safety - 

Police: 

Equipment 

Automobiles 
Culture and Recreation - 
W alking trail 

Street & Drainage - 

Drainage projects 
Total capital outlay 

30,000 

25.000 

Final 

24,337 
2,417 
59,356 
12,793 
7,240 
21,415 

657 
12,664 
1,000 

141.879 

24,296 
1,984 

57,693 
11,821 
7,241 
22,287 

10,575 
2,266 

138,163 

Varian ce with 

Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 2001 

41 
433 

1,663 
972 

(1) 
(872) 
657 

2,089 

(1,266) 
3,716 

19,126 
1,542 

29,258 
14,071 

7,241 
22,447 

50 
9,497 
1,201 

104~33 

31,272 31,333 (61) 5,698 

16,593 

68,000 

52,459 

22,687 

80,391 

60,594 

55,000 168,324 194,995 

Total expenditures $ 984,035 $1,107,576 $1,086,415 

(6,094) 

(12,391) 

(gAzs) 
(26,671) 

$ 21,161 

22,172 

49,555 

15~31 
92,456 

$ 913,827 



TOW N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schedule of N umber of Utility Customers 

(Unaudited) 
June 30, 2002 and 2001 

Records m aintained by the Town indicated the follow ing num ber of customers were being served during the 

months of June 30, 2002 and 2001: 

Departm ent 

W ater (metered) 
Sewerage 

Garbage 

2002 2001 

1,592 

1,231 

1,483 

1,450 

1,128 

1,354 



TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE 

Schedule of Insurance in Force 

(Unaudited) 
June 30, 2002 

Description of Coverage 

W orkm en's compensation 

Em ployer's liability 

Surety bonds: 
Lucas Denais, M ayor 

Rebecca Langlinais, Town Clerk 

Karen Rom ero, Secretary 

Charles Langlinais, Town M anager 

Cindy Broussard, Secretary 

Dianne M cClelland, Secretary 
V icky Lalonde, Secretary  

Barbara Jackson, Secretary 

Autom obile liability 

Autom obile comprehensive and collision coverage 

Blanket coverage on buildings, contents and m achinery 

Law enforcement offi cer's liability 

Public offi cial's errors and om issions 

General liability 

Policy 

Expiration 

Date 
Coverage 
Am ounts 

01/01/03 100,000 

06/27/03 

06/27/03 

06/27/03 

06/27/03 

08/30/02 
08/25/02 

05/18/03 

09/24/02 

05/01/03 

03/18/03 

08/20/02 

05/01/03 

05/01/03 

05/01/03 

170,331 

170,331 

100,000 

2,000 

15,000 

25,000 

t 5,000 
15,000 

500,000 

121,180 

771,500 

500,000 

500,000 

500,000 



General Fund 

W hitney Bank - 
Police Departm ent: 

Certificate of deposit 

Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 

Certificate of depo sit 

Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 

Fire Department: 

Certificate of deposit 

Certificate of deposit 

Street Department: 

Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 

Total General Fund 

Sales Tax Fund 
W hitney Bank- 
Certificate of depo sit 

Utility Fund 

W hitney Bank- 

Interest-bearing deposits 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of depo sit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of depo sit 

Total Utility Fund 

Total all funds 

TO W N OF YOUN GSVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Com bined Schedule of Interest-Bearing Deposits 

June 30, 2002 

90 days 

90 days 

90 days 

90 days 

90 days 

180 days 

180 days 

180 days 

90 days 

60 days 
60 days 

M aturity. 
Date 

08/15/02 

08/05/02 

08/04/02 
08/14/02 

07/11/02 

08/t4/02 

10/18/02 

10/18102 

08118/02 

08/15/02 
08/26/02 

Interest 

Rate Am ount 

1.59%  

1.59%  

1.59%  

1.59% 

1.59%  
1.69%  

1.79%  

1.79%  

1.59%  

1.39%  
1.39%  

$ 7,492 
13,045 

12,996 

12,853 
12,731 

51,153 
18,882 

6,294 

6,055 

7,032 
6,642 

155,175 

180 days 7/12/02 3.22%  24,838 

N/A 
90 days 

180 days 

90 days 
90 days 

60 days 
90 days 

N/A 
08/14/02 
08/07/02 

08/26/02 
08/20/02 

08/31/02 
09/10/02 

various 

1.59%  

1.69%  

1.59%  

1.59%  

1:39%  
1.59%  

$159,551 
38,559 

16,956 
28,541 

7,195 

6,570 
7,799 

265,171 

$445,184 



Operating revenues: 
Customer service charges 
M iscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries 
Payroll taxes 
Sewer tests 
W ater purchases 
M aintenance and repairs 

TOW N OF YOUNGSVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Comparative Departmental Analysis of Revenues and Expenses 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2002 an d 2001 

Contract maintenan ce fees 

Utilities 
Professional fees 
Engineer fees 
Insurance 

Office expense 
Supplies and parts 
Garbage collection fees 
Garbage collection fees - prior year 

Depreciation 
EPA penalty 
M iscellan eous 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Paying agent fees 
Am ortization - bond issue cost 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Loss before contributions an d operating transfers 

Capital contributions 

Opernting transfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 

Op erating transfers out 
Total operating transfers in (out) 

Chan ge in net assets 

Net assets, beginning 

Net assets, ending 

Totals 
2002 200 

$ 803,442 
59,972 

863.414 

114,628 
9,360 
2,705 
40,502 
90.552 
36,480 
40,213 
20,417 
6,999 
42,540 
8,837 
59,851 
174,165 

52,400 

9.747 

809,396 

54.018 

3,714 

(82,421) 
(975) 

(1,337) 

(27,001) 

961.504 

360,000 

(300,000) 
60.000 

$ 773,741 
46,751 

820,492 

101,490 
8.182 
5,831 
38,330 
76,963 
36,480 
48,887 
20,051 
4,058 
34,474 
5,125 
53,936 
153,642 
30,000 
151,965 
27.300 

3~384 

800.098 

20,394 

7,824 

83,575) 
(3,285) 
(1,337) 

(59,979) 

141,358 

278,860 

(86,000) 
192,860 

994,503 274~39 

2,220,650 1,946,411 

$3.215,153 $2,220,650 



W ater 
2002 

$385,357 
50,822 

436,179 

91,511 
7,472 

15 
40,502 
59,339 

15,548 
14,592 
4,106 
25,524 
6,400 
49,898 

84,230 

9,747 

408,884 

$ 27,295 

$374,087 
36,595 

410.682 

81,205 
6,547 
3,076 
38,330 
36,470 

17,863 
16,298 
1,175 
20,684 
3,142 
44,129 

84,601 

3,384 

356,904 

$ 53.778 

Sewerage 
2002 200 

$239,243 
5,588 

244.831 

23,117 
1,888 
2,690 

31,213 
36,480 
24,665 
5,825 
2,893 

17,016 
2,437 
9,953 

68,170 

226,347 

$ 18,484 

$ 231,790 
5,995 

237.785 

20,285 
1,635 
2,755 

40,493 
36,480 
31,024 
3,753 
2,883 

13,790 
1,983 
9,807 

67,364 
27,300 

259,552 

$ (21,767) 

Sanitation 

$178.842 
3.562 

182.404 

174,165 

174,165 

$ 8,239 

2001 

$167,864 
4,161 

172,025 

153,642 
30,000 

183.642 

$ (ll,617) 



CO M PLIANCE 

AND 

INTERNAL CONTROL 



C. BtIIC~ ~ , CPA* 
Russell F. Che~plgne, CPA" 
',/let o~ R. S~ , CPA* 
Conrad O. C~ , CPA~ 
P. Troy Coulviile, CPA* 

Gecmld/L. ~  Jr., CPA 
,~llen J. IJ~ , CPA 
Hart7 J. Cloldio, CPA 
Pertly/W, gege Sctuggim , CPA 
Chc~tilt~ L C.C~I~, CPA 
MaP/T. Thlb<>aee~ , CPA 
Kelly M Do~~~ , CPA 
Klk'lne~ J. Ract'i~, CPA 
Cher~ L. BBtley, CPA 
Robect $. Calle~, CPA 

KO LDER, C HA M PAG NE, SLAVEN & CO M PA NY, LLC 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

P.O. BOX 82329 
Lafayette, LA 70598 
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REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE AND ON IN TERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN  AUDIT OF 
FIN AN CIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN  ACCORDANCE 

W ITH GOVERNM ENT AUD ITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Lucas Denais, M ayor 
and M embers of the Board of Alderm en 

Town of Y oan gsville, Louisiana 

V, dE8 StTE: 
WWW.KCSRCPAS.COM 

MEMBER OF: 
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CERTIFIED PUELJC ACCOUNTANTS 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED BUBLtC ACCOUNTANTS 

W e have audited the basic finan cial statements of the Town of Youngsville, Louisiana (the Town) as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2002, and have issued our report thereon dated August 22, 2002. W e 
conducted our audit in accordan ce with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
an d the standards applicable to finan cial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of th e United States. 

Complian ce 

As part of obtaining reas onable assurance about whether the Town's bas ic financial statements are 
free of m aterial misstatem ent, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants noncompliance with which could have a direct an d material effect on the 
determ ination of financial statement am oun ts. However, providing an  opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our  tests disclosed no instances of noncomplian ce that are required to be reported un der 
Auditin g Standards. 

Internal Control Over Finan cial Reporfin~ 

Govern m ent 

In planning an d perform ing our  audit, we considered the Town's intern al control over fmancial 
reporting in order to determ ine our  auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our  opinion on the basic 
financial statements and not to provide as sur an ce on the internal control over finan cial reporting.- However, 
we noted a certain matter involving th e intern al control over f'man eial reporting and its operation that we 
consider to be a reportable condition. Repo rtable conditions involve matters coming to our  attention relating 
to significant deficiencies in th e design or operation of the intern al control over finan cial repo rting that, in our 
judgment, could adversely affect the Town 's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data 
consistent with the assertions of m an agement in the finan cial statements. Th e reportable condition is 
described in th e accompan ying sum mary schedule of current and prior year audit f'mdings and corrective 
action plan  as item  02-1(IC). 
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A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal 
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatements in amounts that 
would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a 
timely period by employees in the normal course of perform ing their assigned functions. Our consideration 
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control 
that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly

, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions 
that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe the reportable condition described 
above is a material weakness. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of m anagement. However
, this report is a matter of public 

record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Lafayette, Louisian a 
August 22, 2002 

K older, Champagne, Slaven 
Certified Public Accountants 



 


